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MEMORANDUM

Date: June 21, 2023

To: Members, Board of Supervisors

From: Mﬂgela Calvillo, Clerk of the Boatd

Subject: Mayoral Reappointments - Civil Service Commission

On June 20, 2023, the Mayor submitted the following complete reappointment packages putsuant to
Chattet, Sections 10.100 et seq. and 3.100(18). Appointments in this category are effective
immediately unless rejected by a two-thirds vote of the Board of Supervisors within 30 days

(July 20, 2023).

¢ Jacqueline Minor - term ending June 30, 2029
e Kate Favetti - tetm ending June 30, 2029

Pursuant to Board Rule 2.18.3, a Supervisor may request a heating on a Mayoral appointment by
timely notifying the Clerk in writing.

Upon teceipt of such notice, the Clerk shall refer the appointment to the Rules Committee so that
the Board may consider the appointment and act within 30 days of the transmittal letter as provided
in Chattet, Section 3.100(18).

If you wish to hold a heating on either of these mattets, please let me know in writing by
5:00 p.m. on Friday, June 30, 2023.

c Matt Dorsey - Rules Committee Chair
Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy
Victor Young - Rules Clerk
Anne Pearson - Deputy City Attorney
Tom Paulino - Mayor’s Legislative Liaison



